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County of Alameda, General Services Agency – Purchasing

RFP No. 900977, Addendum No. 2

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

Questions and Answers
to

RFQ No. 901625
for

Commercial Window Washing Services
Bidders Conferences and Site Walks
Held on February 5 and February 20-22, 2018
	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA), RFQ Questions and Answers has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This RFQ Addendum will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://www.acgov.org/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/ContractOpportunities.jsp.


Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

Responses to Questions

Q1) In order to be fair and equal with all potential vendors, is the county going to insist that the work be performed to the new OSHA local and state regulations? 
A1) According to window washing regulation 8 CCR 3282, the hired vendor is responsible for following OSHA local and state regulations as they are the “Exposing Employer” and putting vendor’s employees at risk. 
Q2) Can the county please confirm if the track system and the roof anchors are usable at 1111 Jackson street building?  Are we going to be able to use the system in place?  If so, is the OPOS available as required, or are the Vendor’s to use lifts and pedestrian canopies?

A2) There is no track system at the building to be used.  The vendors are to use lifts and pedestrian canopies in addition to a city permit. 
Q3) Can the county please clarify if vendors who did not attend the 3-day site walk will their bids be accepted? 
A3) Bids for those vendors who did not complete the mandatory 3-day site walk will not be accepted. 
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